



# DAVID PATTLE

Senior Facilitator

Qualification: BA LLB; Post Graduate Diploma (Labour Law)

Nationality: South African

## Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 <sup>st</sup> language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 <sup>nd</sup> language)	3	3	3

## Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Rhodes University	Certificate in Environmental Law
Rhodes University (1997)	LLB
Rhodes University (1995)	BA (Majors: Industrial Psychology and Legal Theory)

## Executive Summary

David is an experienced training facilitator and lecturer, having lectured for Rhodes Business School and Wits School of Business, in addition to the extensive facilitation work he does for Global Business Solutions. David draws on his experience as a former attorney and consultant to make the training as practical as possible so that it can be readily applied.

## Membership of Professional Bodies

---

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (1999)
- Cape Law Society
- South African Board of People Practitioners (SABPP)

## Professional Experience

---

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2002 - to date	Senior Facilitator	Global Business Solutions, Port Elizabeth
2002 - to date	Professional Assistant	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Port Elizabeth
2002 - 2015	Senior Consultant	Global Business Solutions, Port Elizabeth
2000 - 2002	Professional Assistant	Bradfield and Cocks, East London
1998 - 2000	Candidate Attorney	Bate Chubb and Dickson, East London